CASE ACTION NOTE

DATE: October 4, 1999

TO: Saily Simmons, Division of Communications
Beth Keating, Division of Legal Services

FROM: Sandy Moses, Division of Records and Reporting

RE: Docket No.: 950984-TP - Resolution of petition(s) to establish nondiscriminatory rates,
terms, and conditions for resale involving local exchange companies and alternative
local exchange companies pursuant to Section 364.161, F.S.

To the Division indicated in the left margin: Please take the actions checked below in the record of the
referenced case.

ALL 1. [X] Status changed to ACTIVE. The Supreme Court has issued its order on 9/23/99 in Case
No. 88,627 dismissing notice of appeal due to appellant's having filed proper notice of

dismissal.
ALL 2. [X] OPR changed to CMU.
ALL 3. [X] Staff Counsel changed to LEG.
__ 4 [1 Enterthe following in CMS comments: "Order , 4 I ,requiresthe company to

make refunds and file certain related reports. is to monitor and advise all concerned
of the company's compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actions.”

5 [] Enter the following in CMS comments: "Order , 1 { ,authorizes the issuance
of securities and requires the company to file a consummation report within 90 days of
such issuance. AFA is to moniter and advise all concerned of recommended further

actions.”

CMU 7. [X] Please file a CASR or provide closing advice by 10/18/99
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